Kenai Peninsula Borough
Office of the Borough Mayor

MAYOR'S REPORT TO THE ASSEMBLY

TO: Brent Johnson, Assembly President
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

FROM: Peter A. Micciche, Kenai Peninsula Borough Mayor H_&(j/r,u_fafuh_ﬁ
DATE: September 3, 2024

Assembly Request / Response

None

Agreements and Contracts

a. Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB25-005 Kenai Safe Egress Spruce Bark Beetle
Mitigation

b. Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB25-007 Panoramic Drive Gravel Road Project
— Central Region, Unit 2

c. Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB25-010 CES Fire Station #1 Quality Control
Testing

d. Authorization to Award a Contract for RFP24-020 Road Improvement Assessment
District Projects FY25

o

Request for Determination by Mayor that an Emergency Is Imminent for Procurement
and OEM Contingency Fund Purposes—Seward/Bear Creek Area

Capital Project Reports — June 30, 2024

Budget Revisions — July 2024

Revenue-Expenditure Report — July 2024

Tax Adjustment Request Approval
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